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Camilla James

From: Kevin Fraser, Principal Spatial Planner
Sent: 22 March 2016 16:52
To: Planning Policy Team, Brentwood Borough Council
Cc: Phil Drane; Jonathan Quilter
Subject: Brentwood Draft Local Plan, January 2016 - ECC Response
Attachments: 150506 - Independent Living Position statement rev 8.docx; KD05 FP-987-01-15 Dev 

Guide Annex.pdf; Annex1_BrentwoodDraftLP.pdf; BrentwoodDraftLPCMA.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Philip, 
 
Re: ECC response to the Brentwood Draft Local Plan Consultation Document, January 2016 
 
Thank you for consulting ECC on the above draft Local Plan and please find enclosed our 
consultation response in the form of the signed Cabinet Member Action and accompanying Annex 
1, as approved by the Leader of the Council.  ECC welcome the opportunity to continue to work 
with Brentwood Borough Council in progressing the draft Local Plan and the supporting 
documents on an ongoing basis. 
 
Please note that both the CMA (FP/406/02/16) and Annex 1 comprise the ECC consultation 
response, with the CMA section 5 “Policy Context and Framework” setting out the relationship and 
links to ECC’s  vision, strategic direction and policy stance (such as the ECC Developers’ Guide 
to Infrastructure Contributions”, or the A127 Corridor for Growth: An Economic Plan) which forms 
part of the County Councils evidence base and reference is made to these documents within the 
Annex.  The web links are set out in CMA (para 10.1 and 10.2) with the exception of the two 
documents list  below – which are attached for your reference. 
·           ECC’s Independent Living Position Statement Rev.8 
·           ECC’s Developer’s Guide to Infrastructure Contributions Revised Edition 2015 (KD05 

FP987 01 15 Dev Guide Annex pdf) – As approved in February 2016, by our Cabinet 
Member for Transport, Planning and the Environment. 

 
Please contact me if you would like to discuss the attached consultation response. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Kevin Fraser 

Principal Planner 

Economic Growth and Development 

Spatial Planning 

Essex County Council 

 
 
This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain 
confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person 
unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the 
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email from your system. It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to 
check for software viruses.  


